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Brenda Hopwood

From: Rachel Reliford <rachel.reliford@osfhealthcare.org>

Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2016 7:30 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Stacy Peterson

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Rachel Reliford 

 

Email: 

rachel.reliford@osfhealthcare.org 

 

Home Address 

4519 N. Thornhill 

 

Business Name 

OSF HealthCare 

 

Business Address 

1420 W. Pioneer Parkway, Peoria, IL, 61615 

 

Home Phone 

3092220263 

 

Business Phone 

3096838352 

 

Fax 

3096838353 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

 * Advisory Commission on Human Resources * Election Commission * Peoria Public Library Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

The Peoria Chamber of Commerce Community Leadership School beginning in January 2017. 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 
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If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

OSF HealthCare System Senior Physician Recruiter since March 2008. 

 

Educational Background 

Bachelor of Arts with a major in Communication and a minor in Political Studies. Master of Public Administration with an 

emphasis in policy formation and program implementation/evaluation. Both degreees from the University of Illinois at 

Springfield. 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed As I begin Peoria Chamber of Commerce Community Leadership School in January 2017, my desire is to serve 

our community in areas of expertise or in which I have a particular passion. For the past nine years, I have worked to 

bring physicians and their families to the Peoria area. I feel that our community is a great place to work and play and 

hope to bring a voice to the table as someone who advocates daily for the city. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 38.65.207.205 (nat.osfhealthcare.org) 

Date/Time: December 10, 2016 7:30 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/54.0.2840.99 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


